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AUG 2 ¢ 1988

Mr. Bob Gregory, Project Manager
Hunter-Environmental Scisnce and Engineering, Inc.
P.0, Box ESE

Cainesville, Florida 32682-3253

RE: ELEVATION DATA FOR WATER
SUPPLY WELLS

Dear Mr. Gregory:

We are forwarding slevation data for wells in and near the Hadnot
Poiant Industrial) Area for your use in suhsequent groundwater
avaluatfons. Please note those eolevations represent the "fin-
ished floor elevation® for the numbered wellhouses. Should you
desire additional information on thia matter, please contact Mr.
pob Alexander, (919) 451-3034,

Sincerely,

K. J. KIRIACOPOULOS
Lieutenant Colonel, U. 8. Marine Corps
Director, Facilities Management Division
By direction of the Commanding General

Encl:
{1) Tabulation of Geodectic Data
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Fér use of this form, see TM 5-737; the pvopc.a.nom ogency (s U.S. Continental Army Command.
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TABULATION OF GEODETIC DATA

LOCATION ORGANIZATION
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